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Dear John,

h;^; .
.

It was good to see you again at the IAEA meeting last week and
g%, , I hope you didn't have the trouble getting out that you had going in.
:e +

# ~ "3 You mentioned that the NRC have cmpl'eted a preliminary evaluation

'it* 4
- of the 'IMI event and a copy of the report was available. Unfortunately

C I didn't get a copy of the report from you so could I ask you to send

(*, }. .
one on to me.

> ;-

D. : .? The paper on iodine rmoval which you presented is extreely
*N interesting and I would like to make copies to circulate within

e' Ontario Hydro. Could I get you to send me a better copy which I can
. ,: ? [ have photocopied.'

?,.

'j ^ '' ~ Smetime we (Ontario Hydro) would like to visit 'IMI to discuss
b 7 '. with you and your staff the event, could you suggesc an appropriate
" ' ' time for such a visit.
- ' :

. f . ;. i Finally would it be possible for my name to be added to the
distribution list for the 'IMI weekly status report.y ..| 4:.

.. ,. .

Best regards,
' N

Jh
W.B. Stewart
Supervising Design Engineer
Nuclear Materials Managment Depart nent

P.S. Tcm Drolet sends along his congratulations en your prcnotion
garse to Assistant Director.
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